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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
KANSAS CITY RESIDENT AGENCY - FORT RILEY

REGION lil, U.S. ARMY COUNTERINTELLIGENCE COMMAND

500 HUEBNER ROAD, FORT RILEY, KS 66442

5 November 2024

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Threat Awareness and Reporting Program (TARP) (AR 381-12) Training

Dates

1. The following dates are reserved for TARP training to be held at Main Post Chapel
6 Barry Ave, Fort Riley, KS from 1000 to 1100 and 1400 to 1500 hours:

Wednesday,
Wednesday,
Wednesday,
Wednesday,
Wednesday,
Wednesday,
Wednesday,
Wednesday,
Wednesday,
Wednesday,
Wednesday,
Wednesday,
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January 2025
February 2025
March 2025
April 2025

May 2025

June 2025

July 2025
August 2025
September 2025
October 2025
November 2025
December 2025

2. If attending, please notify your Training NCO or Training Manager to receive credit
for this minimum Army Training and Leader Development (AR 350-1) annual
requirement. Kansas City Resident Agency does not take attendance, but units are
welcome to provide rosters for their personnel to sign.

3. Prior coordination with Army Counterintelligence to attend is not required; however,
for all mission specific, unit specific, pre-deployment, or re-deployment TARP training,
please coordinate with the point of contact below.

4. The point of contact for this memorandum is the undersigned at (785) 239-6580 or
lafe.e.leinbaugh.mil@army.mil.
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LAFE E. LEINBAUGH
Special Agent
Fort Riley Resident Agency
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